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Mr. Michael E. Stogner
Qil Conservation Division

2040 South Pacheco 71 /( C .

OIL CONSERVATION DS
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Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: AMENDED APPLICATION
OCD Case 11897--Application of Dugan Production Corp.
for compulsory pooling and downhole commingling
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Stogner:

Dugan Production Corp. intends to drill this well for development of
the Blanco Mesaverde and Basin Dakota gas pools and at this time only
desires a pooling of this 320-acre spacing unit for that purpose.

Accordingly, on behalf of Dugan Production Corp., I would

appreciate you continuing this case to the January 8, 1998 docket and
readvertising it to reflect pooling of only those two pools.

Very truly yours,

W. Thomag Kellahin

cfx: William F. Carr, Esq.

Attorney for Caulkins Oil Company
cfx: Dugan Production Corp.

Attn: David Poage
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Re: REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCE
OCD Case 11897--Application of Dugan Production Corp.
for compulsory pooling and downhole commingling
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Stogner:

As a result of a District Court hearing, I am unable to appear at the
Divison hearing of the referenced case now set for December 18, 1997.
Accordingly, on behalf of Dugan Production Corp., I would appreciate you
continuing this case to the January 8, 1998 docket. Mr. Carr, on behalf of
Caulkins Oil Company, has concurred in this continuance request.

Very truly yours,

W. Thomds Kellahin

cfx: William F. Carr, Esq.

Attorney for Caulkins Oil Company
cfx: Dugan Production Corp.

Attn: David Poage



